MGM BROADCASTING CORPORATION

RADIO STATION WGAS
627 DAVIS PARK ROAD

SOUTH GASTONIA, N. C.

August 28, 1959 A, Clay Groves

Cheif Engineer
W G A S Radilo

Mr Kermit Geary
R.D. 2 Box 298
Walnutport, Penn.

Dear Sir ;

Thank you very much for your report and interest on our new Radilo
Station. We were pleassntly supprised to hear from such a distance.
Our transmitter ia a Gates B-C#~1T kicked down to 500 watts,

Our final Amps. are a palr of paraell 833 A's Mods. are P,P.833A's
The Ant. is a .20 wave length base feed steel tower overall length
208 ft., Our frequency is 1420 K.C. From the log at the time you heard
us ,our frequency monitor showed our frequency 2cps low,

On behalf of the management and the entire staff of WG A S ,We sin-
cerly thank you. We of WG A S are ,

Very Sincerly Yours:




